

# Setyo Syahindra

UI/UX Designer

Hi, you can call me Tio. I've been working as a UI/UX designer since 2020. I'm used to handling designs from scratch to handoff. I enjoy creating useful, usable, and love to use user interfaces. I'm also able to handle website design and development. I'm open to any interesting opportunities.

## EXPERIENCE

### SATUVISION – UI/UX Designer

Bali, Indonesia / Full time / Sep 2021 - Now

- Completed 10+ designs in less than 6 months for different clients
- Gathering design requirements and mini research
- Design with SEO in mind for layout, styling, and content structure
- Designing from scratch to handoff (sitemaps, wireframes, mockups, prototypes, documentation)
- Creating simple illustrations to support the design
- Direct design and develop using no-code platforms (WordPress, Elementor, Oxygen, Brizy, Wix)
- Teaching and mentoring for interns

### Freelance – Web Designer & Developer

Remote work / Mar 2021 - Now

- Meeting and collecting client requirements
- Designing complete websites
- Developing websites using WordPress
- Hosting + domain setup and web maintenance
- Implementing basic on-page SEO and setting up Google Analytics
- Sometimes, creating logos and brand guidelines

### Timedoor – UI Designer & QC

Bali, Indonesia / Internship / Sep 2020 - Feb 2021

- Create a coding learning web design for adults (wireframes, mockups, style guidelines)
- Take part in website design training and challenges
- Testing for more than 5 products
- Collaborating with developers and designers on bug fixes
- Assist the Project Manager in project meetings, documentation, and data entry

Bali, Indonesia

[ptsetyo@gmail.com](mailto:ptsetyo@gmail.com)

+6289664881900

[setyosyahindra.com](http://setyosyahindra.com)

[Linkedin](#) / [Behance](#) / [Dribbble](#)

## EDUCATION

### Atma Jaya Yogyakarta University

GPA 3.80 (cumlaude) / 2017 - 2021

Bachelor of Information System

## EXPERTISE

Web design, App design, Responsive design, Wireframing, Prototyping, Mockups, Style guide, Sitemaps, Mood boards, User flow, Design system, Content structuring, Art direction, UX testing, Simple illustration, Logo & brand guideline, On-page SEO, Design audit (UI/UX)

## TOOLS

Figma, Adobe XD, Photoshop, Illustrator, Maze, WordPress, Elementor, Wix, HTML & CSS

## LANGUAGE

English, Indonesia (native)

## CERTIFICATION

Wix Accessibility Specialist